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February 25, 1997

Leo J Harrison Sr
Harrison Petroleum
PO Box 352
Shiprock NM 87420

RE: Navajo B #1 F-28-32N-17W 30-045-11290
Dear Mr. Harrison:

According to our conversation with Mrs. Harrison on Friday, February 21, 1997 at 3:57 P.M., Mrs.
Harrison stated that the above well was not your well, but belonged to Mr. James Woosley.

I am sending along a copy of the C-104 which we have on file for the above referenced well. This
form is signed by Mr. Harrison and thus indicates that he is the responsible party for this well.

Mr. Harrison, if this well is indeed not your well, I would advise you to have Mr. Woolsey submit
another C-104, with his signature at the bottom, changing the Navajo B #1 well back from Harrison
Petroleum to Woolsey Oil Company. Please find a blank C-104 attached. Until we receive this C-
104 showing that Mr. Woolsey is the appropriate owner, you will be considered the operator of
record in our office.

Please feel free to call me at our office if you have any questions.

ly,

Sincgre

‘Lmt e
Emest Cardona
Deputy O&G Inspector
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